A MP S /AQUIFER MAINTENANCE & PERFORMANCE SYSTEMS, INC.
7146 Haverhill Road N. * West Palm Beach, FL 33407 « 561-494-2844

February 18. 2016

City of Delray Beach
200 SW 6" Street
Delray Beach. FL. 33444
Attn: Ryan Lingholm

Re: FLOWMETER REPLACEMENT

The prices and rates represent the lowest price & rate based on our existing contract with Martin County
#RFB#2012-2540 & any other governmental agency that piggy backs this contract.

The prices presented in the quote are line items 22 and 41.
If you have any questions about the above information or if we may be of any further assistance please
don’t hesitate to call. Thank you.

Sincerely.

Jim Mu TAY
Jim Murray
President

FOR YOUR TOTAL PUMP & WELL FIELD NEEDS



